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TAB 1




Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 5:45 PM

To: sscott@beacanadaca

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH {(EH no. 1414-20616)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Sara Scott
{01565842xCEEBT).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMOND HARNDEN LLP/srl per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K15 3V1

% 613-563-7660 #239
. 613-695-6308 (direct)
{1 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ in

The information in this email is intended solely for the addressee(s) named and is
confidential. Any ather distribution, disclosure or copying is steictly probibited if you have
received this cammaunication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you.

Ce courriel et toutes pidces joiiites sont transimis 3 titre confidentiel et ne sont destings
qu'a la personne ou & t'entité i qui its sont adressés et pourraient bénéficier du secret
professionnel. Un el privilége est réclamé de fagon expresse. Sivous avez requ ce courriel
par erreur vous &les prié de contacter 'auteur irmmédiatement et d'effacer la version
ariginale ainsi que tautes pitces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou capler.
Merci.




Amelia Hammond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

postmaster@bcacanada.onmicrosoft.com

sscott@bcacanada.ca

March 17, 2022 5:45 PM

Delivered: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

sscott@bcacanada.ca (sscott@bcacanada.ca)

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)
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Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 5:46 PM

To: dstubbs@canadamasonrycentre.com

Subject: Nolice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH na. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - David Stubbs

(01565840xCEEB7).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMCOND HARNDEN LU /sl per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K15 3V1

. 613-563-7660 #239
W, 613-695-6308 (direct)
§¥ 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ | in

The information in this email is intended salely for the addressee(s) named and is
confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying Is strictly prohibited.If you have
received this cammunication in errar, please reply by email to the sender and delete or
destroy alt copies of this message. Thank you.

Ce courriel et towtes pidces jointes sont transmis a titre confidentiel el ne sont destinés
qu'a la personne ou d 'entité a qul lis sont adressés et pourralent bénélicier du secrel
professionnel. Un lel priviiége est réclamé de fagon expresse, Si vous avez regu ce courriet
par erreur vous éles prié de contacter l'auteur immédiatement et d'effacer la version
ariginale ainst que toutes pidces jointes. Veulllez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou capier.
Mercl.




TAB 3




Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 549 PM

To: tfanelli@clrao.ca

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EE no. 1414-2016)

Attachments; 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Tony Fanelii
{01565839xCEEB7).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Please see the enciosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project,
Please confirm receipt.
Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMOND HARNDEN LLP/ sl per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K153Vl

% 613-563-7660 #239
Y. 613-695-6308 {direct)
{1 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ iin

The information in this emaii is intended solely for the addressee(s) named and is
confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying Is strictly prohibited.If you have
recelved this communication In error, please reply by email Lo the sender and delete or
destray alt coples of this message. Thank you.

Ce courriel et toutes pigces jointes sont iransmis a titre confidentiel et ne sont destinés
u'a la persanne ou & l'entité & qui ils sont adressés et pourraient bénéficier du secret
professionnel. Un tel privilége est réclamé de fagon expresse, St vous avez requ ce courrial
par erreur vous étes prié de contacter {'auteur immédiatement el d'effacer la version
criglnale ainsi que loutes piéces jointes. Veuiltez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier.
Mercl,




Amelia Hammond

From: Microsoft Outloolk

To: tfanelli@clrao.ca

Sent: March 17, 2022 5:49 PM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

tfanelli@cdrao.ca (tfanelli@clrao.ca)

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TCH (EH no. 1414-2016)
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Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent; i March 17, 2022 5:42 PM

To: gkinney@concretefloors.ca

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachmaents: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Geoff Kinney
(01565844xCEER7).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt,

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMOND HARNDEN LLP /st per/pary
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St,, Ottawa, ON K18 3v1

% 613-563-7660 #239
W 613-695-6308 (direct)
1 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ in

The information in this emaif is intended solely for the addressee(s) named and is
canfideatial. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.If you have
received this communication in error, please reply by emall to the sender and delete or
destroy all cepies of this message. Thank you,

Ce courriel et toutes pidces jointes sont transmis a Utre conflidentie} el ne sant deslinés
qu's la personne cu & {'entité a qui Is sont adresséds el pourratent bénéficier du secret
professionnel, Un tel privilege est réclamé de fagon expresse. Sivous avez requ ce courriel
par erreur vous étes prieé de contacter 'auleur immédiatement et d'effacer la version
ariginale ainsi que toutes pieces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier.
Merci.




Amelia Hammond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

postmaster@concretefioors.ca

gkinney@concretefloors.ca

March 17, 2022 5:42 PM

Delivered: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH {EH no. 1414-2016)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

gkinhey@concretefloors.ca {gkinney@concretefloors.ca)

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)
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Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 5:44 PM

To: mtaylor@oadc.ca

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments; 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Margaret Taylor
{01565843xCEEBT).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Piease see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt.
Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

ERMOND HARMIEN LLPfsil per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St,, Ottawa, ON K15 3V1

% 613-563-7660 #239
Y. 613-695-6308 (direct)
{4V 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥iin

The information i this email is intendad solely for the addressee{s) named and is
canfldential, Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohinited.If you have
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you,

Ce courriel el toutes pieces joinles sonl transmis & titre confidentiel el ne sonl destinés
qu'3 la personne ou a 'entitd & quiils soni adressés et powsraient bénélicier du secret
professionnel, Un tel privilzge est réciamé de facon expresse. Sivous avez requ ce courriel
par erredr vous gtes prié de contacter 'sulear immédiatement et deffacer fa version
ariginale ainsi que toules pigces jointes. Veuitlez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier.
Merci.




Amelia Hammond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Your message

To: Margaret Taylor

Margaret Taylor <mtaylor@oadc.ca>

Amelia Hammond

March 17, 2022 545 PM

Read: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 5:43:38 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 17, 2022 5:44:41 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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Amelia Hammond

From: Amella Hammond

Sent: March 18, 2022 2:47 PM

To: rgaitken@ecao.org

Subject: FW: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH {EH no. 1414-2016}
Attachmaents: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Graeme Aitken

(01565834xCEEB7).PDF

EMOND HARNDEN LLP/sel perfpar
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K15 3V1

%, 613-563-7660 #239
% 613-695-6308 {direct}
i 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

W in

The information in this email is intended solely for the addressee{s) named and is
confidential. Any other distribution, disclasure or copying is strictly prehibited df you have
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or
destray al! copies of this message. Thank you,

Ce courriel et toutes pidces jointes sont transmis a titre confidentiel et ne sont destinés
qu'a la personne ou & 'entité a qui ils sonl adressés et pourraient bénéficier du secret
professionnel. Un tel priviiége ast réclamé de fagen expresse, Si vous avez regu ce courriel
par erreur vous étes prié de contacter auteur immédiatement et d’effacer la version
originale ainsi que toutes pigces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou capier,
Mercl

From: Amelia Hammond <ahammond@ehlaw.ca>

Sent: March 17, 2022 5:54 PM

To: gaitken@ecao.org

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

EMOND HARNDEN LLP/ sl perfpar
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K15 3V1

Q. 613-563-7660 #239
Y, 613-695-6308 (direct)
¥ 613-563-8001

The information in this email is intended solely for the addressee(s) named and is
confidential, Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibiled i you have
received this communication in ercar, please reply by emalt to the sender and delete or
destroy all copies of this messapge, Thank you.

Ce courriel el Lotites pidces jointes sont lransmis & titre canfidentie! et ne sont destinés
qu's la personne ou A 'entité & qui ils sont adressés el pourraient bénéficier du secret
professionnel, Un tel privitége est réclamé de fagon expresse, Sivous avez recu ce courriel
par erreur vous 8es prig de contacter I'auteur immédiatement et d'effacer la version
originale ainsi que toutes pigces jointes. Veulllez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier.

Merci.




Amelia Hammond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

postmaster@ecac.org

rgaitken@ecan.ory

March 18, 2022 2:47 PM

Delivered: FW; Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2G16)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

rgaltken@ecao.org {rgaitken@ecao.org)

Subject: FW: Notice of a Praject Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)




TAB 7




Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 5:58 PM

To: neea@bellnet.ca

Subject: MNotice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Andrew Reistetter
(01565830xCEER7).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital ~ Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMOND HARNDEN LLE/stl per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K15 3v1

%, 613-563-7660 #239
Y, 613-695-6308 (direct)
¢ 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ | in

The information in this email is intended solely for the addressee(s) named and is
confidentlal. Any ather distribution, disclosure or copying is stricity prohihited.If you have
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or
desiroy all copies of this message. Thank you.

Ce courriel el {outes pidces joinles sont transmis 2 titre confidentiel el ne sonl destinés
qu's la personne ou & 'entité & qui ils sont adressés el pourraieat bénéficier du secret
professionnel, Un tel privilege est réclamé de fagon expresse, Sivous avez requ ce courriel
par erreur vous &les prié de contacter l'auteur immédiatement et d'effacer la version
originale ainsi que loutes pidces jointes, Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier.
Merci.




Amelia Hammond

From: Microsoft Outlook

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

neea@bellnet.ca (neca@bellnet.ca)

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)
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Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 5:51 PM

To: noel@agmca.ca

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Noel Marsella
{01565837xCEEB7).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project,
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMOND HARNDEN LLP/sel per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Lega! Assistant | Adjointe juridique
787 rue Bank §t,, Ottawa, ON K15 3V1

%, 613-563-7660 #239
%, 613-695-6308 (direct)
i) 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ in

The information in this email is intended solely for the addressea{s) named and is
confidential, Any other distribution, disciosure or copying is strictly prohibited.If you have
received this cammunication in errar, please reply by email to the sender and delete or
destroy ail copies of this message. Thank you,

Ce courriel et toules pidces jointes sonl transmis a titre confidentiel ef ne sont destinés
qu'a lz personne ou A I'entité & qui ils soni adressés el poursaient hénéficier du secret
professionnel. Un Lel privilége est réctamé de fagon expresse. Si vous avez regu ce courriel
par erfeur vous &les prié de comacter suteur immédialement et d'effacer la version
originale ainsi que loutes pieces joinles, Veulllez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier.
Mercl.



Amelia Hammond

From: Microsoft Outiook

To: hoel@agmca.ca

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

noel@agmea.ca (noel@aamca.ca)

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)
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Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 5:52 PM

To: charlie stuckey@miaontario.org

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Charlie Stuckey

(01565835xCEEB7).PDF

Good Afternoon,
Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt,

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMOND HARNDEN LLP/se) per/fpar
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St,, Ottawa, ON K15 3Vv1

. . % 613-563-7660 #239
EMOND
MOND HARNDEN , 613-695-6308 {direct)
‘Y 613-563-8001
¥ in

The inforsmation in this email is intended solely for the adedressee(s) named and is
confidential. Any other disiribution, disclosure or cepying is strictly prahibited.If you have
received this communication in error, piease reply by email to the sender and delete or
destroy all copies of this message, Thank you.

Ce caurriel et toutes pidces jointes sont iransmis a titre confidentiel el ne sont destinés
qu'a la personne ou 2 I'entité & gui ils sont adressés et pourratent hénéficier du secret
professtennel. Un tel privitege est réclamé de (agon expresse. Sl vous avez regu ce courriel
par erreqr vous 8tes prig de contacter i'auteur immeédiatement et d'effacer fs version
ariginale ainsi que toutes pidces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier.
Mercl.




Amelia Hammond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: charliestuckey@miaontario,org

Sent; March 17, 2022 5:53 PM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is compiete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

charie.stuckey@miacntario.org {charlie.stuckey@miaontario.or

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)
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Amelia Hammond

From; Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 5:59 PM

To: jack@aontaricerectors.com

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Jack Mesley
{01565828xCEEBT).PDF

Good Afternaon,

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMOND HARNDEN LLP/sil per/pat
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K18 3v1

%, 613-563-7660 #239
Y. 613-695-6308 (direct)
) 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ in

The Infermation in this email 3s intended salely for the addressee(s} named and is
confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohilbited.If you have
received this communication in errar, please reply by emall te the sender and detete or
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you.

Ce courriel et Loutes pidces jointes sonl transmis 3 titre confidentiel et ne sonl destinés
qu'a la personne ou A 'entité & qui ils sont adressés et pourraient bénélicier du secret
professiannel, Un tef priviiége est réclamé de fagon expresse. $3vous avez regu ce couiriel
par erreur vous étes pri¢ de contacter I'auteur immédiatenent et d'effacer Ja version
originale ainsi que toutes pidces jointes. Veuiliez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier,
Merch.




Amelia Hammond

From:
To:
Sent;
Subject:

Your message

To: Jack Mesley

Jack Mesley <jack@ontarioerectors.com:>

Amelia Hammond

March 17, 2022 7:25 PM

Read: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2018)

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 5:58:48 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 17, 2022 7:25:28 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 5:56 PM

To: inffo@amcontario.ca

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Patricia Penney-Rouzes
(01565832xCEEB7).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMVIOND HARNDEN LLP /51l per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1

Y. £13-563-7660 #239
. 613-695-6308 (direct)
¢ 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

W in

The information in this email is intended solely for the addressee{s} named and is
canfidlential, Any other distribution, disclosure ar copylng is strictly prohibited. If you have
raceived this commursication it error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or
destray all copies of this message. Thank you.

Ce courriel et loutes pleces jointes sont transmis a titre confidentiel el ne sont destinés
qu*a la personne ou A l'entité a qut lls sont adressés et pourraient bénéficier du secret
professionnal. Un lel privilége est réciamé de facon expresse, Sivous avez regu ce coudriel
par erreur vaus &tes prié de contacter 'auteur immédiatement et d'effacer fa version
originale ainsi que loutes pieces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier.
Merci.




Amelia Hammond

From: Micreseft Outlook

To: info@amcontario.ca

Sent; March 17, 2022 5:56 PM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

info@amcontario.ca (info@amcontario.ca)

Subiect: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)




TAB 12




Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent; March 17, 2022 6:06 PM

To: andrew.sefton@ontpca.org

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Andrew Sefton
{01565815xCEEB7).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMOND HARNDEN LLP/svl per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridigque
707 rue Bank St,, Ottawa, ON K15 3V1

%, 613-563-7660 #239
Y. £13-695-6308 (direct)
& 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

The infoermatien in this email is intended solely for the addresseels) named and is
cenfidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please reply by email 1o the sender and delete or
destroy all copies of this message. Thank yeu.

Ce courriel et Loutes pigces joinies sont transnis 3 titre confidentiel el ne soni destinés
qu'a la personne au 3 l'entité a qui ils sont adressés el pourraient hénélicier du secrel
professionnel. Un tel privilege est réclamé de fagon expresse. Sivous avez requ ce courriel
par erreur vous étes prié de contacter 'auteur immédiatement et d'effacer fa version
ariginale ainsi gue toules piéces joinies. Veduillez e pas diffuser, disiribuer ou copier.
Merci.




Amelia Hammond

From:
To:
Sent;
Subject:

postmaster@opcatrusted.onmicrosoft.com
andrew.sefton@ontpca.org

March 17, 2022 6:06 PM

Delivered: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH {EH no. 1414-2016)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

andrew. seffon@ontpca.org {andrew.sefton@ontpca.ora)

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no, 1414-2016)




TAB 13




Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 6:01 PM

To: stevemca@live.ca

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Steve Coleman
(01565824xCEEB7).PDF

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

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridigue
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1

%. 613-563-7660 #239
Y., 613-695-6308 (direct)
¢ 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ i

The Information in this email is intended solely for the addressee{s) named and is
confidenlial. Any other distribuiion, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibiled.if you have
regelved this communication in error, please reply by email to 1he sender and delete or
destroy all copies of this message. Thani you.

Ce courriel et loutes piéces jaintes sont transmis a titre confidentiel et ne sont destinés
qu'a la personne ou A l'entité & quiils sont adressés et pourraient bénéficier du secret
professionnel. Un iel priviiege esl réclamé de fagon expresse, Sivous avez recu ce courriel
par erreur vous étes prig¢ de contacter 'auteur immédiatement et d'effacer la version
originale ainsl que toutes places jointes. Veulllez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier,
Merci.




Amelia Hammond

From: postmaster@outiock.com

To: stevemca@live.ca

Sent: March 17, 2022 6:01 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
stevemca@live.ca (stevemca@live.ca

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)




TAB 14




Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hamimond

Sent: March 17, 2022 6:14 PM

To: tony@tri-krete.com

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - AV, Bombini
(01565796xCEEB7).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMIOMD HARNDEN LLE/sH perfpar
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank 5i., Ottawa, ON K15 3v1

Y., 613-563-7660 #239
%, 613-695-6308 (direct)
i} 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ in

The information in this email is intended solely for the addressee(s) named and is
corfidential, Any other distributian, disclosure or copying is strictly prohihited if you have
received this commusication in error, please reply by eamatl to the sender and delele or
destray afl copies of this message. Thank you.

Ce courriel el loules pieces jointes sont transmis & litre confidentiel et ne son destinés
gu's la personne au i I'entité & qul ils sont adressés et pourraient bénéficier du secret
professionnel. Un te priviiége est réclameé de fagon expresse. Sivous avez requ ce courrtel
par erreur vous &les prié de contacter l'auleur immédiatement et d'effacer la version
originale ainsi que toutes piéces joinles. Veulllez ne pas diffuser, distribuer cu copier.
Merci.




Amelia Hammond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: tony@tri-krete.com

Sent: March 17, 2022 6;15 PM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

tonv@tri-krete.com {tony@tri-krete.com

Subject; Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)




TAB 15




Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent; March 17, 2022 6:05 PM

To: contact@orac.ca

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Refrig. Employ. Barg.

Agency (0156581 7xCEEB7).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Piease see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMOND HARNDEN LLP/sil per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridigue
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3v1

% 613-563-7660 #239
&, £13-695-6308 (direct)
¥ 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ in

The information in this email is intended solely for the addressee{s) named and is
canfidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying Is sirictly prohibited.If you have
received this communicaiion in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or
destroy afl copies of this message, Thank you,

Ce courriel et toutes pitces jointes sont transmis 3 titre confidentiel et ne sonl destinés
qu's la personne ou 3 'entitd & qui ils sont adressés el pourraient bénéficier du secret
professionnel. Un tel privilbge est réclarmé de fagon expresse. Sivous avez regu ce courrie
par erreur vous élas prié de contacter l'avteur immédiatement et d'effacer la version
ariginale ainsi que toules piéces jointes. Veuillez ae pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier.
Merch.




Amelia Hammond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

postmaster@orac.onmicrosoft.com

contact@orac.ca

March 17, 2022 6:05 PM

Delivered: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH ne. 1414-2016)

Your message has been delivered fo the following recipients:

contact@orac.ca (contact@orac.ca)

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)




TAB 16




Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 6:03 PM

To: Jmurray@stringerllp.com

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Jeff Murray
(01565819xCEER7).PDF

Good Afternoon,
Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMIOND HARNDEN LEP/svl per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K18 3V1

% 613-563-7660 #239

EMOND HARNDE
OND HARNDEN . 613-695-6308 (direct)
¥ 613-563-8001
¥ i

The information in this email is intended solely for the addressea(s) named and is
confldential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying Is strictly prehibited.|f you have
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and detete or
destroy all copies of this message. Thanlk you.

Ce courriel et lowtes pléces jointes sont transmis a titre confidentiel el ne sond destinés
qu'3 la personne ou A 'entité & qul ils sont adressés et povrraient bénéficier du secret
professionnel. Un tel privilege est réclamé de fagon expresse, Sivous avez tequ ce courriet
par erreur vous Btes prié de contacter 'auteur immédialement et d'effacer la version
originale ainsi que loules pigces jointes. Veulllez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier.
Merci.




Amelia Hammond

From:
To:
Sent;
Subject:

Your message

To: Jeffrey D. A, Murray

Jeffrey D. A. Murray <JMurray@stringerilp.com>

Amelia Hammond

March 17, 2022 6:14 PM

Read: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH {EH no. 1414-2016)

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreament - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 6:03:14 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 17, 2022 6:13:07 PM {UTC-05.00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




TAB 17




Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammaond

Sent; March 17, 2022 6:02 PM

To: oirca@ontarioroofing.com

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Don Marks
{01565820xCEEB7).PDF

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
% 613-695-6308 (direct)

1 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ | In

The informatian in this email is intended solely for the addressee(s) nated and is
confidential, Any other distribution, disclosure or capying is strictly prohibited if you have
received this commurication in error, please reply hy email to the sender and delele or
destroy all copies of this message. Thank yau.

Ce courriel el loutes pleces jointes sont transmis & titre confidentiel el ne sont destings
Gu'd Ta persenne ou A Pentité & qui ifs sont adressés et pourraient bénéficier du secrel
professionnel. Un tel privilege est réctamé de fagon expresse. Sivous avez requ ce courriel
par erreur vous dtes prié de contacler 'suteur immédialement et d'effacer fa version
originaie ainsi que loules pidces jointes, Veulllez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou capier.
Merci.




TAB 18




Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent; March 17, 2022 6:11 PM

To: dstewart@osmca.org

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Darryl Stewart
{01565802xCEERT).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital - Civic Redevelopment Project.
Piease confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMOND HARNDEN LLP/stt per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St,, Ottawa, ON K18 3V1

% 613-563-7660 #239
%, 613-695-6308 {direct)

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ in

The infarmation in this email is intended solely far the addressee{s) named and is
confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or capying is strictly prohibited.lf you have
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or
tlestroy all coples of this message. Thank you,

Ce covrriel et toutes pidces jointes sont transmis 3 Litre confidentiel et ne sont destinés
qu'a la personne ou 2 Y'entité i qui ifs sont adressés et pourraient bénéficier du secret
professionnel, Un tel priviiége est réclamé de fagon expresse. Si vous avez requ ce cousriel
par erreur vous &les prié de contacler l'auteur immédiatement et d'effacer la version
originale ainsi que toutes pidces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier,
Mercl,




Amelia Hammond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: dstewari@osmca.org

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

dstewart@osmeca.org (dstewart@osmca, or

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)




TAB 19




Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 6:12 PM

To: jgatthier@casa-firesprinkier.org

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Jo-Ann Gauthier

(01565799xCEEBY).POF

Good Afternoon,

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EVIOND HARNDEN LLP sl perfpar
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K15 3V1

%, £13-563-7660 #239
Q. 613-695-6308 {direct)
) 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ |in

The information in this emallis intended solely for the addressee(s) named and is
confidential. Any other distribution, disciosure or copying is sirictly prohibited.If you have
received 1his cammunication in efror, please reply by emaif o the sender and delete or
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you.

Ce caurriel et toutes pléces Joinles sonl Lransmis 3 titre confidentiel et ne sont destinds
qu'a la personne ou & I'entité & quiils sont adressés el pourraient bénéficier du secret
professionnel. Un et privilege est réclamé de (agon expresse. 5ivous avez requ ce coutriel
par erreur vous étes prié de contacter l'auteur immédiatement et d'effacer la version
originale ainsi que toules pidces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier.
Mercl,




Amelia Hammond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Your message

To: Jo-Ann Gauthier

Jo-Ann Gauthier <jgauthier@casa-firesprinkler.org>

Amelia Hammond

March 17, 2022 6:24 PM

Read: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH {EH no. 1414-2016)

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016}
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 6:12:27 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 17, 2022 6:23:57 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




TAB 20




Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent; March 17, 2022 6:09 PM

To: sam@cliffordrestoration.com

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Sam Triglia
(01565804xCEER7).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Piease see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMOND HARNDEN LLP/stl per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K15 3V1

Y. 613-563-7660 #239
Y. 613-695-6308 (direct)

¢ 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

The information in this email is intended solely for the addressee!s) named and is
canfidentiat. Any other distribution, disclosure or capying is strictly prohibited.If you have
received this communication in error, please reply by email 1o the sender and delete or
destray all copies of this message, Thank you,

Ce courriel et toutes pitces fointes sont transmis 2 titre confidentiel et ne sont destinés
'S la personne au 2 'entilé A qui ils sont adressés et pourraieat hénéicier du secret
professionnel. Un et privilege est réclamé de fagon expresse. Sivous avez requ ce courrlel
par erreur vous Gtes prig de contacter l'auleur immeédialement et d'effacer la version
originale ainsi que loules pigces jointes, Veulllez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier.
Merch.




Amelia Hammond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Your message

To: Sam Trigila

Sam Trigila <Sam@dcliffordrestoration.com>

Amelia Hammond

March 17, 2022 6:15 PM

Read: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Subiect: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 6:09:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 17, 2022 6:15:29 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




TAB 21




Amelia Hammond

From; Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 6:08 PM

To: sca3@belinet.ca

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)
Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - John Pilat

(01565808xCEEBY).PDF

Good Afternoon,
Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project,
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMOND HARNDEN LLP/st] per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique
707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K15 3V1

o %, 513-563-7660 #239
€
MOND HARNDEN 014 co5 6308 (direct)
{9 613-563-8001
¥in

The information in this emait is intended solefy for the addressee{s) named and is
confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is stricily prohihited.|f you have
received this communication i error, please reply by email to the sender and delele or
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you.

Ce coutried et loutes pidces jointes sont transmis & litre confidentiel et ne sont destinés
qu'a la personne ou A I'entité & qui ifs sont adressés et pourraient bénéficier du secret
professionnel, Un Lel privilkge est réctamé de fagon expresse. Si vous avez requ ce courriel
par erreur vaus &les prié de contacter l'auteur immédiatement el d'effacer la version
originale ainsi que toutes pléces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou capier,
Merch,




Amelia Hammond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To; sca3@bellinet.ca

Sent; March 17, 2022 6:08 PM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent hy the
destination server:

sca3@bellnet.ca (sca3@bellnet.ca)

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)




TAB 22




Amelia Hammond

From: Amelia Hammond

Sent: March 17, 2022 616 PM

To: david@ttmgo.org

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)

Attachments: 2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - David 5t. Louis

(01565793xCEEBT).PDF

Good Afternoon,

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital — Civic Redevelopment Project.
Please confirm receipt.

Kindest Regards,

Amelia Hammond

EMIOND HARNDEN LLEfstl per/par
AMELIA HAMMOND

Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridigque
707 rue Bank St,, Ottawa, GN K15 3V1

%. 613-563-7660 #239
Q. 613-695-6308 (direct)
i 613-563-8001

EMOND HARNDEN

¥ |in

The infarmation in this email is intended solely for the addressee(s) named and is
confidential, Any ather distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibiled.If you have
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or
destray alt copies of this message. Thank you.

Ce courriel el toules pléces jointes sont transmis & titre confidentiel et ne sont destinés
qu'a la personne ou A l'enlité & qul ils sont adressés ot pourratent hénéficier du secret
professiannel. Un ted privitége est réclamé de fagon expresse. Sivous avez requ ce courriel
par erreur vous &tes pri¢ de contacier Fauteur immédiatement et d'effacer la version
originale @insi que loutes pléces jointes, Veuiltez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier.
Merci.




Amelia Hammond

From: Microsoft Qutlook

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

david@ttmao.org (david@ttmgo.org)

Subjact: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016)




